



# Pierluigi Niglio

Modéliste Flou/Tailleur, Fashion Designer, Pattern Maker

Paris, France

[View profile on Dweet](#)

## Links

[LinkedIn](#)

## Languages

English (Work Proficiency)

French (Work Proficiency)

Italian (Native)

## About

2010-2014) S. Giuseppe High School of Art: History of art studies and learning painting, drawing, sculpture and architecture's technical drawing.  
(2014-2018) Accademia Costume e Moda, Fashion Academy: History of fashion and costume studies, learning fashion design techniques freehand and digital, creation of prototypes and sewing, study of the accessory and graphic design programs: Illustrator and Photoshop.

Bachelor's Degree in Fashion Design.

(2019) Lumen et Umbra Menswear designer Internship in Rome IT: First work experience as menswear designer and assistant creative director, research and creation of collections, prototyping and freehand design.

(2020) Karl Lagerfeld RTW Womenswear designer Internship in Amsterdam NL: Trend searcher and moodboard construction, sketching and archiving, digital technical drawing and assistant designer.

(2020-2021) Accademia Altieri pattern making and tailoring professional course in Rome IT: study of techniques and development of patterns, creation of sartorial prototypes.

(2021-2023) Marc Le Bihan pattern maker, Paris FR: Haute Couture and RTW d'avantgarde.

(2023) Lutz Huelle pattern maker, Paris: pattern maker flou/tailleur femme, moulage and prototypes.

### BRANDS WORKED WITH

Issei Fujita

KARL LAGERFELD

LUMEN ET UMBRA

Lutz Huelle

Marc Le Bihan (Lange et Linceul sarl)

## Experience



### ● Modéliste

Lutz Huelle | May 2023 - Now

Modéliste Flou/Tailleur PAP

### ● Pattern maker haute couture and pret-à-porter Production assistant

Marc Le Bihan (Lange et Linceul sarl) | Aug 2021 - May 2023

Modéliste Flou/Tailleur HC et PAP



### ● Womenswear design internship Fashion designer assistant

KARL LAGERFELD | Dec 2020 - Jul 2020

Fashion Designer Womenswear PAP



### ● Menswear fashion designer internship

LUMEN ET UMBRA | Sep 2019 - Dec 2019

Menswear Designer PAP

### ● Creative director assistant

Issei Fujita | Sep 2019 - Dec 2019

## Education & Training

### 2014 - 2017 ● ACCADEMIA COSTUME E MODA

First-level Bachelor's degree,

2010 - 2014

● **San Giuseppe Art Institute**

Diploma Pictorial techniques and architecture.,

2021

● **Istituto Altieri**

Professional degree pattern making and tailoring.,